From: Ed Thomas <ed@ttplanning.co.uk>
Sent: 17 January 2022 17:06
To: Atkins, Charlotte <Charlotte.Atkins@herefordshire.gov.uk>

Cc: James Manning [
Subject: RE: 213930/F - Sullivan House

Dear Charlotte,
Thank you for your email.

Please see attached the biodiversity enhancements, 730 Rev B and window picture as requested by
points i) and ii) below.

In respect of iii) iv) and v) the answers are in the affirmative to each.

Kind regards
Ed

Ed Thomas
Director
1: 07494218730 | e: ed@ttplanning.co.uk

THOMAS

<% RTPI

43
e’ Chartered Town Planner

This email and any attachments are confidential and may be privileged or otherwise protected from disclosure. If you are not the
intended recipient you must not copy this message or any attachment or disclose the contents to any other person. If you have
received this message in error please contact us at the address or email above. You should carry out your own virus checks before
opening any attachment. Tompkins Thomas Planning accepts no liability for any loss or damage which may be caused by software

viruses.



From: Atkins, Charlotte <Charlotte.Atkins@herefordshire.gov.uk>
Sent: 17 January 2022 15:03

To: Ed Thomas <ed@ttplanning.co.uk>

Subject: 213930/F - Sullivan House

Good afternoon Ed,
| refer to the above application, which | am reviewing.

Please can you:
i.  submit the Biodiversity Enhancement Scheme (approved under application reference

214460/XA — for 211944/F) or confirm if you wish the submission of details to be conditioned.

ii.  Submitthe previously approved drawing 1806 730 Rev B (reference 214460/XA) re: cladding
and guard rail and fenestration details: black UPVC windows (as per image provided 5 January
2022 for the side elevations) and retained existing windows to the front elevation or confirm if
you wish the submission of these details to be conditioned

iii. Confirm if your client proposes to use a private waste management company

iv. Confirm that 3 x EV charging points are proposed

v.  Agree to a further EoT until 25 February 2022 (I have requested an urgent Ecology
response/HRA AA, which once completed will need to be sent to NE — 21 day statutory period)

Many thanks

Charlotte

Charlotte Atkins

HerefOrdshire.gov.uk

Charlotte Atkins LLB (Hons) MA, MRTPI

Principal Planning Officer - Major Applications Team
Economy and Place Directorate

Development Management

Personal Contact Details:
01432 260536
Charlotte.Atkins@herefordshire.gov.uk

Main Council Switchboard:

01432 260000

General Planning Enquiries:

planning enquiries@herefordshire.gov.uk

PLAY YOUR PART

get boosted | test regularly | wash hands | keep your distance | wear a mask | open windows




Please consider the environment - Do you really need to print this E-Mail?

Any opinion expressed in this e-mail or any attached files are those of the individual and not necessarily those of Herefordshire Council. This e-mail and any files transmitted
with it are confidential and intended solely for the use of the addressee. This communication may contain material protected by law from being passed on. If you are not the
intended recipient and have received this e-mail in error, you are advised that any use, dissemination, forwarding, printing or copying of this e-mail is strictly prohibited. If you
have received this e-mail in error, please contact the sender immediately and destroy all copies of it.



